
AGENDA 
REGULAR IRONWOOD CITY COMMISSION MEETING 

MONDAY, JUNE 27, 2011 
Regular Meeting - 5:30 P.M. 

LOCATION:  COMMISSION CHAMBER MEMORIAL BUILDING 
 
 

5:30 P.M. 
 
      A.  Regular Meeting Called to Order. 

Opening Prayer. 
Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

B. Recording of the Roll. 
 
C.  Approval of the Consent Agenda.* 

 
All items with an asterisk (*) are considered to be routine by the City Commission and 
will be enacted by one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of those items 
unless a Commission member or citizen so requests, in which event the item will be 
removed from the General Order of Business and considered in its normal sequence on 
the agenda. 
 
*1)  Approval of Minutes –  June 13th Regular City Commission Meeting.    
 
*2)  Review and Place on File. 

a) Gogebic-Ontonagon Community Action Agency Meeting Minutes of 
May 19th. 

                   
D. Receive and Place on File from the Finance Director. 

1. Statement of Revenue & Expenditures. 
2. Monthly Cash Reports.       
 

      E. Approval of the Agenda. 
  

      F.  Citizens wishing to address the Commission on Items on the Agenda.  (Three     
            Minute Limit).  
 
 



 
 
 OLD BUSINESS 
 

G. Consider adopting Ordinance No. 486, Book 4, an ordinance to amend Chapter 34   
      Zoning, Chapter 34-494, Nonconforming uses to address nonconforming uses,   
      lots and structures.   
 
H. Consider Resolution #11-060 amending General Appropriations Act for Fiscal   
      Year 2010-2011.  
 
I. Discuss and Consider approving Resolution #011-061 making final payment to 

Oberstar, Inc. for Aurora Utility Project.  
 

J. Discuss and Consider authorizing advertisement to purchase a new police vehicle.  
 
K. Consider Resolution #011-062 approving amended contract with MDOT for the             
      construction of a new salt storage building and authorizing appropriate staff to   
      sign contract.   
 

            ***MDOT CONTRACT AVAILABLE IN CITY CLERK’S OFFICE*** 
   
 NEW BUSINESS 
 

L. Discuss and consider authorizing advertisement for bids for Manhole Relining. 
 
M. Discuss and consider authorizing advertisement for bids for Street Sand. 

 
N. Discuss and Consider waiving Vendor License Fee for Festival Ironwood.  

 
O. Discuss and Consider appointing Makela, Joki, Pollack & Ahonen, P.L.L.C. as 

the auditor for the City of Ironwood for a Three (3) year contract in the amount of 
$25,000 for 2011, $25,600 for 2012 and $26,200 for 2013, and authorize 
appropriate staff to sign the formal agreement.  

 
P. Consider declaring as surplus property Public Safety Office Equipment (Desk, 

etc.) and authorize advertisement for bid. 
 

Q.  Manager’s Report. 
 

R.  Other Matters (Five Minute Limit). 
 

S.  Citizens wishing to address the Commission on Items not on the Agenda (Five   
      Minute Limit). 

 
 



T.   Consider Closed Session to discuss contract negotiations Ironwood Professionals   
       Police Association Unions along with other matters exempt from disclosure   

 under State Law. 
 

U.  Return to Open Session.  
 

V.  Consider action on Ironwood Professionals Police Association Union Bargaining   
       Agreement. 
 
W.  Adjournment. 
 

 
 











































1 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 486, BOOK 4 
 
AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE AMENDMENT TO THE “CODE OF 
ORDINANCES”, CITY OF IRONWOOD, MICHIGAN, CHAPTER 34, BY ADDING 
ARTICLE XVI: NONCONFORMING USES, LOTS & STRUCTURES 
 
Sec. 34-522. Intent 
 
Upon the adoption of this Ordinance or future amendments, there may exist lots and 
structures, and uses of land which were lawful prior to the adoption of the Zoning Ordinance, 
or amendment to the Ordinance, but which are not in conformance with the current 
provisions of this Ordinance, or any amendments to this ordinance. State law requires that 
local zoning ordinances provide specific protections to “grandfather-in” existing uses of land 
that don’t conform to the current ordinance. It is the intent of this Ordinance to permit these 
nonconforming lots, structures and uses to continue until they are removed, but not to 
encourage their survival. 
 
Because nonconforming lots, structures and uses, so long as they exist, prevent the full 
achievement of the goals and objectives of the City of Ironwood Comprehensive Plan, the 
intent and spirit of this Ordinance is to reduce rather than increase any nonconformance. 
 
Sec. 34-523. Nonconforming Uses of Land 
 
Where, at the effective date of adoption or amendment of this Ordinance, lawful use of land 
exists that is made unlawful under the terms of this Ordinance as enacted or amended, such 
use may be continued, so long as it remains otherwise lawful, subject to the following 
provisions: 
 

1. Special land uses and use variances permitted by this ordinance shall not be deemed 
nonconforming uses. 
 
2. Changes of tenancy, ownership or management of any existing nonconforming uses of 
land may be made, provided that there is no change in the nature or character of the 
nonconforming use. 
 
3. With the planning commission’s approval, one nonconforming use may be replaced by 
another use that is more compatible with permitted uses in the zoning district, provided 
that the proposed use: 
 

a. Does not have a detrimental effect, or has a less detrimental effect than the current 
nonconforming use, on the use and enjoyment of adjacent uses or lots. 
 
b. Complies with all parking, sign, or other applicable regulations applicable to 
accessory uses for the area affected by the proposed use. 
 



2 
 

c. Complies with any reasonable conditions imposed by the Planning Commission that 
are necessary to ensure that the proposed use will not prove detrimental to adjacent 
properties, the neighborhood, or the community, or to enable it to be less detrimental 
than the current nonconforming use. 
 

4. No such nonconforming use shall be moved in whole or in part to any other portion of 
the lot or parcel occupied by such use at the effective date of adoption or amendment of 
this Ordinance. 
 
5. A nonconforming use of land, which has ceased for a period exceeding twelve (12) 
months or has been changed to a conforming use, may not again be devoted to a 
nonconforming use. A nonconforming use shall be determined to be abandoned if one (1) 
or more of the following conditions exists, and which shall be deemed to constitute an 
intent on the part of the property owner to abandon the nonconforming use; 
 

a. Utilities, such as water, gas, and electricity to the property, have been discontinued. 
 
b. The property, buildings and grounds have fallen into disrepair. 
 
c. Signs or other indications of the existence of the nonconforming use have been 
removed. 
 
d. Removal of equipment or fixtures which are necessary for the operation of the 
nonconforming use. 
 
e. Former commercial activities, in the case of a business use, have ceased. 
 
f. Other actions, which in the opinion of the Planning Commission constitute an act or 
omission on the part of the property owner or lessee constituting an intent to abandon 
the nonconforming use. 

 
Sec. 34-524. Nonconforming Lots 
 
When an existing nonconforming lot does not adjoin any other lot or lots under common 
ownership or if the nonconforming lot fails to meet the requirements for minimum lot area, 
minimum width, or both, of the zoning district in which it is located, such lot may be used for 
the permitted uses of the zoning district under the following conditions: 
 

1. It must meet the definition of a properly recorded plat or lot. 
 
2. In any zoning district, where two or more adjoining nonconforming lots are under 
common ownership, these lots shall be combined and considered as one lot for the 
purposes of this ordinance. 
 
3. The nonconforming lot must still meet setback requirements of its zoning district and is 
subject to certain limitations provided by other provisions of this Ordinance. 



3 
 

 
Sec. 34-525. Nonconforming Structures 
 
Where a lawful structure exists at the effective date of adoption or amendment of this 
Ordinance that could not be built under the terms of this Ordinance by reason of restrictions 
on area lot coverage, height, yards, parking or other characteristics of the structure or its 
location on the lot, such structure may be continued so along as it remains otherwise lawful, 
subject to the following provisions: 
 

1. No nonconforming building or structure shall be moved in whole or part to any other 
location unless such building or structure and the off-street parking spaces, yard and 
other open spaces provided, are made to conform to all the regulations of the district in 
which such building or structure is to be located. 
 
2. Changes of tenancy, ownership or management of any existing nonconforming 
structures may be made, provided that there is no change in the nature or character of 
the nonconforming structure. 
 
3. Repair and maintenance work may be performed as required to keep a nonconforming 
building or structure in a sound condition. 
 
4. In the event any nonconforming building or structure is damaged by fire, wind, civil 
disobedience, or an Act Of God or the public enemy, it may be rebuilt or restored, 
provided the cost of such structural alteration or structural repairs shall not exceed fifty 
(50) percent of its assessed value. A permit for rebuilding or restoring the nonconforming 
building must be secured within six (6) months of the catastrophic event. The buildings or 
structures shall be built in conformance with the requirements of the zoning district in 
which they are located. 
 
5. Once any nonconforming structure is removed from the property, its nonconforming 
status has expired and it may not be replaced on the property. 
 
6. With the planning commission’s approval, one nonconforming structure may be 
modified to result in another structure that is more compatible with permitted uses in the 
zoning district, provided that the proposed structure: 
 

a. Does not have a detrimental effect on the use and enjoyment of adjacent uses or 
lots, or has a less detrimental effect than the current nonconforming structure. 
 
b. Complies with all parking, sign, or other applicable regulations applicable to 
accessory uses for the area affected by the proposed structure. 
 
c. Complies with any reasonable conditions imposed by the Planning Commission that 
are necessary to ensure that the proposed structure will not prove detrimental to 
adjacent properties, the neighborhood, or the community. 
 



4 
 

d. It is no more than twenty five percent (25%) larger than the current building foot 
print provided that all lot requirements are met. 

 

Sec. 34-526. Power of Condemnation 

 
The City may acquire by purchase, by condemnation or otherwise, private property or an 
interest in private property for the removal of nonconforming uses and structures, except 
that the property shall not be used for public housing. The City Commission may provide that 
the cost and expense of acquiring private property be paid from general funds, or the cost 
and expense, or a portion thereof, be assessed as a Special Assessment District. The 
elimination of nonconforming uses and structures in a zoned district is declared to be for a 
public purpose and for a public use. 
 
The City Commission may institute and prosecute proceedings for the condemnation of 
nonconforming uses and structures under the power of eminent domain in accordance with 
the provisions of the City Charter relative to condemnation or in accordance with Act No. 87 
of the Pubic Acts of 1980. 
 
Sec. 34-527. Reserved 
 
 
______________ 
DRAFT as of March 2, 2011; revised per Planning Commission input at their December 3, 
2010, January 5, 2011 and February 2, 2011 regular meetings. 







RESOLUTION  11-060__ 
 

CITY COMMISSION RESOLUTION AMENDING THE 
GENERAL APPROPRIATION ACT FOR FISCAL 2010-2011 

 
WHEREAS, at the    June 14,   2010 regular meeting, the City                                 

Commission did review and approve a General Appropriation Act for this              
Fiscal Year, 2010-11, and 

 
WHEREAS, Section 17 of Michigan Public Act 621 of 1978 requires that 
          a deviation from said appropriations act be approved by the 
          local legislative body or by the City Manager within limits 
          authorized in said act, and 
 
WHEREAS, said appropriations act must now be amended because the                              

actual revenues received and actual expenditures made  
          deviate from the original act, 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the original General                                       

Appropriations Act is hereby amended and hereby appropriates 
          City Revenues to be received and expended in the amounts and 
          for the purposes as set forth below, and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Manager, serving as the Chief 
         Administrative Officer of the City, is hereby authorized and 
         permitted, pursuant to Section 19 (2) of Act 621, to execute 
         required, and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that pursuant to Act 691 all excess revenues 
         for each fund,  and above those required to meet the 
         City's expenditures, be separately appropriated to the 
         applicable Fund Balance. 
 
                                           Original             Amended 
Description                               Appropriation        Appropriation 
___________                        _____________        _____________ 
 
Property Taxes & Fees                 $1,585,000         $1,585,000               
Intergovernment Revenues                606,000              606,000   
Investment Earnings                            15,000                15,000   
Rentals, Fees & Services                   395,554              405,554 
          _________         __________    
 
Total General Fund Revenues      $2,601,554          $2,611,554 
 
Major Street Fund                         $   693,000          $    736,500 
Local Street Fund                              429,800                559,800 
Volunteer Fire Dept.                            10,500                 10,500  
Building Inspection                             48,551                  48,551 
Library Fund                                      151,857                190,000 
CDBG Housing Grant             272,200     272,200  
FAÇADE GRANT                        400,000                  0 



Rental Rehabilitation             0     100,000 
NSP Grant              0                150,000      
Capital Improvement                         172,000                172,000 
Cemetery Fund                                  102,786                102,786  
Economic Development                      10,000                  10,000  
Civic Center Fund                             179,000                179,000 
DPW Equip Fund            605,000      605,000 
Water Utility Fund                    2,587,500              1,887,500 
Sewer Utility Fund                        1,570,050              1,570,050  
Downtown Development                   12,200                   12,200 
Drug Fund                                            3,000         3,000                          
       __________           __________ 
 
 *Total Revenue All Funds         $ 9,848,998           $ 9,220,641 
 
 
Expenditures 
                                             Original                        Amended 
Description                            Appropriation               Appropriation 
___________                            _____________            _____________ 
 
City Commission                               $   29,600                     29,600         
City Manager                                        107,622                    107,622 
Elections                                                   8,550                 8,550 
Finance Department                              157,950                   157,950 
Treasurer                                                 29,400                 29,400 
Assessor                                                  52,416                  52,416 
Computer Info Systems                          24,235                      30,235 
Clerk                                                     164,895                    164,895 
Board of Review                                       2,306                        2,306 
Memorial Building                                134,922                   154,922 
Other Fire Related Activities                  20,425                      20,425 
Public Safety                                          997,600                   997,600 
Community Development                     222,600                    222,600 
Code Enforcement                                  65,246                      45,246 
Street Lighting                                         90,000                     90,000 
Other Sanitary Activities                       19,150                     22,046 
Debt Service                                            47,000                     47,000 
Parks, Recreation                                  78,500                     78,500 
Insurance, Bonds                                     45,500                     25,500 
Labor Relations                                       10,000                    10,000 
Contracted Services                         7,500             7,500  
Appropriations to Other Funds               286,137                  307,241                                 
                                                          __________            __________ 
 
 *Total General Fund Expenditures   $2,601,554             $2,611,554 
 
Major Street Fund                   $    693,000           $   736,500 
Local Street Fund                            429,800                559,800 
Volunteer Fire Department                        10,500                10,500 
Building Inspection                             48,551                  48,551 
Library Fund                                  151,857            190,000 



CDBG Housing Grant         272,200            272,200 
Façade Grant                  400,000             0 
Rental Rehabilitation Grant                    0            100,000 
NSP Grant                       0            150,000 
Capital Improvement                          172,000                172,000 
Cemetery Fund                                102,786                102,786 
Economic Development                            10,000                  10,000 
Civic Center Fund                                     179,000                179,000 
DPW Equipment Fund                              605,000                605,000 
Water Utility Fund                                 2,587,500             1,887,500 
Sewer Utility Fund                                 1,570,050             1,570,050 
Downtown Development                            12,200                  12,200 
Drug Fund                         3,000                3,000  
                                      __________           __________ 
 *Total All Fund Expenditures      $ 9,848,998         $ 9,220,641 
 
 
AYES:   
NAYES: 
ABSENT:  
 
Resolution Declared Adopted 
I, Karen M. Gullan, do hereby certify that I am the duly appointed and qualified Clerk of 
the City of Ironwood, and do further certify that the above and foregoing Resolution is a 
true and correct copy of the Resolution passed by the City of Ironwood City Commission, 
at its Regular Meeting. 
 
 
                                       ______________________________ 
                                       KAREN M. GULLAN, CITY CLERK 



RESOLUTION #011-061 
The City of Ironwood  

Gogebic County, Michigan   
 
 

Resolution to make Final Payment to Oberstar Construction Company for Construction of 
the City of Ironwood Aurora Utility Project 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE  CITY OF IRONWOOD TO APPROVE FINAL PAYMENT OF 
THEIR AURORA UTILITY PROJECT TO OBERSTAR CONSTRUCTION COMPANY OF 
MARQUETTE, MICHIGAN  
 
WHEREAS, the final Application for Payment (no. 5) from Oberstar Construction is 
$216,234.89; and  
 
WHEREAS, the total amount invoiced to date for construction is $1,207,415.85; and 
 
WHEREAS, the total amount paid to date for construction is $991,180.96; and 
 
WHEREAS, The date of Final Completion for the project is November 26, 2010; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, THAT THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY 
OF IRONWOOD, GOGEBIC COUNTY, STATE OF MICHIGAN  
 

A. Authorizes final payment to Oberstar Construction of Marquette, Michigan in the amount 
of $216,234.89 establishing a total contract cost of $1,207,415.85 for construction of the 
“City of Ironwood – Aurora Utility Project”. 

 
B. This Payment is in accordance with “Agreement Regarding Aurora Utility Project 2010” 

whereby the contract was mutually terminated by both parties.  This agreement was 
incorporated into the contract under Change Order No. 3. 

 
C. Concurs with November 26, 2010 as being the date of Final Completion. 

 
ADOPTED THIS 27th  DAY OF JUNE,  2011 
 
       CITY OF IRONWOOD: 
 
 
       _________________________ 
           Robert Burchell, Mayor 
 
I, Karen M. Gullan, City Clerk of the City of Ironwood certify that the City Commission of the 
City of Ironwood adopted the foregoing resolution in public session held on Monday, June 27, 
2011. 
 
Dated: __________________                            ________________________ 
                                 Karen M. Gullan, City Clerk    





 
CITY OF IRONWOOD 
RESOLUTION #011-062 

 
 

 Commissioner ___________________ offered the following resolution and 
moved for its adoption. 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED THAT the City of Ironwood enter into the Amended 
Contract with the MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (MDOT) for 
the construction of a new salt storage building; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Contract provides for the construction of a concrete bulk 
chemical storage facility with a capacity of approximately 350 tons for the storage of 
bulk chemicals to be used on state trunkline highways and municipal streets; and 

 
WHEREAS, the parties desire to extend the term of the CONTRACT to provide 

sufficient time for the City of Ironwood to perform the construction of the bulk chemical 
storage facility; and 

 
WHEREAS, the CONTRACT be and that the same is extended by eighteen (18) 

months and to be completed by December 31, 2012; and 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Commission hereby accepts the 

amended contract and authorize Mayor Robert Burchell and City Clerk Karen Gullan to 
sign said Contract as mentioned above. 
 
 Supported by Commissioner ________________________. 
 
ADOPTED:  Yeas:   
 
                      Nays:   
 
        Absent:   
 
 I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a resolution made 
and adopted at a regular meeting of the governing body of this municipality, on the 27th 
day of June, 2011. 
 
      ____________________________________ 
      Karen M. Gullan, City Clerk 
























	AGENDA - June 27, 2011
	MINUTES - City Commission June 13th
	Gogebic-Ontonagon Community Action Minutes May 19th
	Statement of Revenues & Expenditures month ending May 31st
	Monthly Cash Report May 2011
	ORDINANCE486 NONCONFORMING USES, LOTS & STRUCTURES
	Correspondence Re-Amendment of current year budget
	RESOLUTION#011-060 Amend Budget
	RESOLUTION #011-061 Final Payment Oberstar Aurora Utility Project
	MEMO - Request to Bid New Squad Car
	Resolution #11-062 MDOT Salt Storage
	MEMO - Request to Bid Manhole Relining
	Correspondence waiving vendor license fee - Festival Ironwood
	Correspondence Re-Auditors agreement three (3) yr. contract
	MEMO - Surplus Property Public Safety

